

Topic/Prompt: Legalized Gambling Is Good for the Economy	
Hook:	
Background Information: The state governments across the U.S have used lotteries and casinos as a way to infuse money instead of properly using well regulated spending and raising money through balanced taxation. The topic of legalizing gambling has been a highly debated issue,	
Position Statement: in the ongoing debate, the opponents have a stronger argument than their proponents because they prove how legalization of gambling can result in, diagnosable mental disorder, it can cause addiction, and it does not support local economies.	
Main Idea 1: Firstly, the opponents argue that legalizing gambling can result in diagnosable mental disorder.	Main Idea 2: Secondly, the opponents argue that legalization of gambling can cause higher risk of addiction.
Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 1: (Textual Evidence) For example, The American Psychiatric Association and the American Medical Association recognize compulsive gambling as a diagnosable mental disorder.	Supportive Sentence for Main Idea 2: (Textual Evidence) For instance, they declare that while before legalizing gambling only 1.7% of adults suffered from this addiction. Similarly in Louisiana, four years after casinos and slots were legalized, a study found that 7% of adults were addicted to gambling.
Supportive Sentence for M.I. #1 (Explanation of Textual Evidence) This declares that the legalization of gambling can put majority of people at risk of diagnosable mental disorder.	Supportive Sentence for M.I. #2 (Explanation of Textual Evidence) This suggests that legalizing gambling can increase addiction in adults. And addiction can lead to more serious consequences.
Counterargument (The other side's opinion with evidence)	Rebuttal (Evidence to disprove the other side)

Commented [AA1]: You did not include a hook. If you can think of one, be sure to include it.

Commented [AA2]: Capitalization is needed. Avoid run-ons.

Commented [AA3]: Delete.

Commented [AA4]: Semicolons are needed to separate your ideas not commas, since you wrote them in complete thoughts.

Commented [AA5]: For example, the opponents argue that "the American... disorder" (citation is needed)

Commented [AA6]: Very Good!

Commented [AA7]: Comma after gambling

Commented [AA8]: Very good textual evidence. However, you are missing quotation marks on your textual evidence and citations i.e. what paragraphs did you retrieve the textual evidence from?

Commented [AA10]: Combine these thoughts: ...adults, and addition...

Commented [AA9]: ...the majority...

<p>On the contrary the proponents argue that casinos add money to local economies and increase employment.</p>	<p>However, the opponents have a stronger argument because they prove how legalizing gambling does not benefit local economies, but they rather instead benefit large corporations and governments.</p>
<p>Conclusion:</p> <p>To conclude, the opponents of legalizing gambling has a better and analytical argument than their proponents because they prove how legalizing gambling can only profit the government by taking the money from middle-class people. And it can lead to serious addiction in people as well as cause diagnosable mental disorder. The consequences of legalizing gambling outweighs the benefits.</p>	

Commented [AA11]: Good, but you should present textual evidence from the other side to show your reader (in this case, the person who will score your essay) that you understand the other side of the argument on this issue.

Commented [AA12]: You are paraphrasing, so you should include a citation (i.e. paragraph) where can this information be found?

Commented [AA13]: Very good essay! You would have scored well on this essay! You included all of the essential components. You were only missing quotation marks and citations. Be sure to include these during your official exam. Good Luck on the exam!

Gambling should not be legalized!

The state governments across the U.S have used lotteries and casinos as a way to infuse money instead of properly using well regulated spending and raising money through balanced taxation. The topic of legalizing gambling has been a highly debated issue, in the ongoing debate, the opponents have a stronger argument than their proponents because they prove how legalization of gambling can result in , diagnosable mental disorder, it can cause addiction, and it does not support local economies.

Firstly, the opponents argue that legalizing gambling can result in diagnosable mental disorder. For example, The American Psychiatric Association and the American Medical Association recognize compulsive gambling as a diagnosable mental disorder. This declares that the legalization of gambling can put majority of people at risk of diagnosable mental disorder.

Secondly, the opponents argue that legalization of gambling can cause higher risk of addiction. For instance, they declare that while before legalizing gambling only 1.7% of adults suffered from this addiction. Similarly in Louisiana, four years after casinos and slots were legalized, a study found that 7% of adults were addicted to gambling. This suggests that legalizing gambling can increase

addiction in adults. And addiction can lead to more serious consequences.

On the contrary the proponents argue that casinos add money to local economies and increase employment. However, the opponents have a stronger argument because they prove how legalizing gambling does not benefit local economies but they rather benefit large corporations and governments.

To conclude, the opponents of legalizing gambling has a better and analytical argument than their proponents because they prove how legalizing gambling can only profit the government by taking the money from middle-class people. And it can lead to serious addiction in people as well as cause diagnosable mental disorder.

The consequences of legalizing gambling outweighs the benefits.